
'l-fRcHRCf>R/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
Jf"dftar f<l"'l-flTT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fcmm ~tfl{ Jf"dftar ~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.n::rfur~ ~afUT~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f1mor ~ ~afUT >f'l-flTT-~f<H~IQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
fd~cl'"iC1~'<11/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ (LBt.=R./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/2565726). 

f.f3f9'gr ~ E ~/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 05.03.2024 

'l.fRCf ~ ~ ctft 3fR ~ ~;~lfl[{ga m ~ ~ ~-~ IDTI 31l'ie11~'i ~ trX ~Fci~IQ ~ cp't \lfRfi ~~ On behalf of the President of India, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w-.~. ~/Description ~/Details 
Sl. (1) 
No. 
1. cpjtf Cf5T ~/Title of work efT~ ~-R~TO'f ~ C1 1j11{til, C1 11.!til.!titil ~ U3S l~ l c>"Sdl C1Cfl ~ tllclRll ~ ~ CfiT '>1 1<1~ 1 '-101 I 

Replacement of old PVC LT cables from VRC Substation to Round bldg., VRC, VSSC. 

2. ~-~~U./ E-Tender Fc!QtiQtitll!tllQJ1\Jftt~03/36/2023-24 ~ 05.03.2024 
Notice No. VSSC/CMG/E03/36/2023-24 Dated 05.03.2024 

3. ~ 1l eft~ 31 j111f1C1 "('llTf(f/ ~13.34 "('l"R9/Lakhs 
Estimate cost put to tender 

4. cpjtfllU~ctft~ 1 (q<P/One) ~/month 
Period of completion 

5. ~ "Gll1T ~ (~~J1ol) ~26,680.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 
") 

~ qft ~ I Period for ~ *4~¢'<01 I Bid clarifications: f.ifcm3IT cp't mttd I Receipt of f.ifcm3fl em ~ I Opening \SI\3 'i d I \5 
downloading: ~ 06.03.2024, 10.00 ~ 07.03.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. tenders: ~ 19.03.2024 "(f)) of tenders: ~ 21.03.2024 
~/hrs. ~/ to ~ 14.03.2024, 23.00 ~/to ~ 15.03.2024,12.00 23.00 ~/hrs. em 15.00 ~/hrs. 
~/hrs. ~/hrs. 



2. ~it~~~~ t!Hd\? I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:­
~cp) R;~R!ffil<i ~cit~~iml I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

-w. ~. 
Sl. No. 

wa. 

;frc-1 
Note: 

~lb. 

JiH&\$ I Eligibility Criteria 

. ~ IH<1)<fl<P'<01 qft ~ fd'Rr ~ ~ ~ 
cit~ ~lqcm9 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
\3fffiffil<'11'j*ll-< m cit tidliSI\JH¢ ~ it ~ 
fcpm "GTRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. cfR ~ cpflf, fGRi:t ~ qft mrm ~ 
mrm ~ 40% ~ Cf>l1 ;:r m!Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (tiT/or) 
ii. m ~ cpflf, fGRi:t ~ qft mrm ~ 
"ffi1lCl ~ 60%~ Cf>l1 ;:r m!Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii.~~~. ~mrm~mrm~ 
80% ~ Cf>l1 ;:r mlone similar work costing not 
less than 80% of the estimated cost. 

~I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
~~~fc$mUfllt1Tobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) (f~ 'l-fCf ~ ~ 
~ &RT ~ ~ l'llil014~ qft 
UlilfOI<i-m=d' I 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.1ijft -cnftm ~ \JfRt ~ qft ~ 
l'ltJIDI4~ ~ m~ eJ,g)Q*l l'lt!ID I 4~ (ma 
-q'("~~) 1-ft a'ilillffiQ I 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

i. ~~~~%w:Fri:ffaqcllCf5'<01!fTcpl"lf~~~~cpflfl 
Similar works shall mean electrification of building OR similar to the title of the 
work. 

i. ~ 1fQ" · cpr ~. C!F&ifact5 ~it 7% -m=d' qft mm ~ ~ . 
"CPA 1R ~ mrm ~ dcf) m "GTRT ~.~'TURf cpTlf ~ ~ qft f(fRr ~ 
~ ~ l'l *<!cfl ¢'< 01 qft 3ifcm fd'Rr dcf' qft ~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

ii. \jtj"-"CfRR £11'{"i9)<f<'1 ~~~if <PI£1~<'1 cpflf~l~(."'tlj¢'1 ~~<Wtl~iml I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~afUT ~ 'ffi1l I Applicable only ~ ~ ~ cj\Jftq;'(OI ~ qft 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ <i~ ~ I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ cj\Jflcp'(OI Qf.:rr ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ f~nrcn11: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
cilleftCf'af ~ tmT ~ m ~ ~ ~ IDXT 

~ ~ qrf "d"ZIT ~ (CRI;;t(1Ji 150 kW) ~ ~tJ 
" ~~fcl~l¢1x ell~~'"*! QRT~I 

The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 150 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

t( fctwr . ~ ell~~'"*! Q?'T 
'>IAifOid ">l'R1 I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. f.1fcro ~ if q\lllcp a c=rzrr ~ ~ ~ em ~ CfR' f.1FcRJ ~'«11~\il 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO IIT www.tenderwizard.comiiSRO ~csH'fi~C: ~ \SI\3'i<:·its ~ IJlT ~ 
~I ffiWclT cjufl¢xOI itt tiffiiiiT \3 qifck"i a~~ I~C: "llci~Tffil"t t I "fire~~~~~~~ 
~~ R~rtle\S em~~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~'«""~~,Ji'i em \SI\3'"1(.'11\S ~ ~ ~ PtRl~l¢1x em~~ if~~ m ~~ f.iRl~l¢1x 
IDXT ~ fcm:t Tf"Q" ~'«11~\il d(qmc{ ftl'l.frT IDXT ~cq1fqa ~~I m?; 1WTI Tf!lT fcl> ~ J11Cif(QCf>cll 
em 1Ff ~~~en~~ em~~ \ifT1VIT 1 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) ~'* ~ mtr \34gCR'1 ~ 1 if FclPtR~ ~ ~ ~ ~ \Jl1iT ~. 11trr ~ ~ 1 mclRr ~ 
~I 'ffisrr ~. <flQ~Q~:Bl. ~. f?lx;CI1d~- 695 022 ~ "i1l1 ~ ~ J1'j~d ~ IDXT ~ 
~ ~ ~) ~ ~ ~ IDXT ~ ~ "lllffi ~~if \Jl1iT ~~I Gf[fAT ~ ~. 
~ 'l)lTC{f ~ Q?'T 3ffc1l:r -ffiftr ~ 18o ~ dCP l1P1 '&rft 1 ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ if ~ '\llT(ft ~ en 
~'*em~~~ '"1¢d1¢x01 ~ 'Gl'T'QTfT ~ ~ f.ifcl~l¢1-<l' ~ ~ ~ Q?'T ~ 
~'l-frT IDXT ~I ~8% ~if c$T ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 

b)~ "ffi1Td I~ if WC '¢1 GJCiT ¢x~CII8 QAQ~QA{ <#1c:T q;) QAQ~QA{ '\3"WTT -3ITt!R ~I 
~ ~ cjJ!Cf>xUI W41014?1 IIT ~ ~ ~ (~~) I ~ 'QCf m11 ~ m 
(Wcfi~)ffl'!R m I ~ ~ ~ ~ (~~) I ~·~~lR 'QCf ~ f.iaS<IIelQ IIT 
QAQ~QA{~IDXJ~q;T{ 3Rl~IDXT~ cj\lll¢xOI'>ll41U14?1 ~~~~~I 
UAIU14?1 ~ c$T f.md ~ /6fc~Tfrr{ f.md ~ dCf? ~tJ ~~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \34gCR1 ~ 1 if RlPtR~ ~ ~ 3fR 'Wm ~ \jq ~tJR. f.n::!fuT 'QCf 3f:FaiUT ~'l-frT- ~. 
cftQ~Q~tft. ~~ ¢1QfelQ ~ Ptfcl~IQ M~l 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



1. a) ~ "CPT ~ m£R, f.1fcmT ~ <P't f.=n:R:r TI1Rr JfR ~ q;l !IT \3""ffit ~. \31l ~UR. f.=mfur "QCt 
~afUT ~~ -~. cfiQ-aQ-a~.-~ ~ <$lllft1ll -it. ~ C1CP m ~. ~ 1 ~ 1:ffic q;1 ~ 
~. ~ fcp!fT \jfR]" ~I ~ f1fq?J ~ qft f.1l:ffi f<1Rr JfR ~ Cf>T !IT~~ ~tf ~ 
mt<T ~if>~ "fTCfi ~ ciT f.ifcmT Cf>T tRW cfRlR ~ fcpm \3ITQTIT I 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b) f.1facJ "ffilld~ "it~ "CPT qrqr q;~~cm1QJ1Q'8QAt ~ Cf5T Ql1Q'8QJ1{ \3£lTrT 3fTWX ~ 1 
~ ~ q\;ftq;~OI QJ11014S! !IT q\Jftcp~DI QJ11014S! \£tR .qxr 5(~) ll «fildl'j'SI~ 31'jQJ11fOid ~"ufa 
~~~I \34lJCk1 ~/Ql11014S! <P't ~mer \31l ~UR. f.iiffur "QCt ~afUT "U"~-~. 
cfil{'8l{'8-a1, !" ' ffi'<lct~d91~J1 ~ <$lllft1ll "it f.ifcRJ ~ qft ~ TI1Rr q:>) C'f'l.IT ~ lR !IT \RR) ~ 
~ ~ 1 ~ f.1FcfuT ~ <P'1 f.F:rn TI1Rr q;1 C1'l.fT ~ lR m ~~~mer W<f ;fflT -&Mt 
~ c=rr mmr lR f.ifcRJ mdTCf Cf5T ~ fcP!fT \JffQ1TT 1 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

a. f.1facJ ~ <P't JfFcm TI1Rr Cf5T ~ ~tf ~ ~ Cf5~~cm1 Ptfcl~lct51-i'i <P't dct5oflc6l "QCt ctlfOI~<$ 
~~~~ ('lq;;flcp'l "QCi ctlfOI~<$ ~-~tR JWT~~afl I lic::q i¢ '1 ~~I 

~~~1::=~~::r:tri~~=,~~~~~~~~~,~~ 
31~Cf51~'fRcft~JfR~~q;)3Wfqft~"@~~fcpm~l ~ '~ 
TI1Rr (zfrn:r Ptru ~1Cf51·<'i q;1 ~ ~eft~) q;1 JfWT ~. ~ ~ PtFct~lcp J'{'i <P't ~ ~ "GIT 
frRtafUT C'f'l.IT ('lcp;flcp'llic:=qiq;'1 ~ <fRR !iTn:r ~ ~ JfR ~ ~f.<fdl ~ ~ 3Wr qfl ~ 
Cffl~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m 'tifcl ql<$1~ Cffl ~ ~ Cf5T Pi &:~lq'1 lTlffl "it 4~ctfdd fcP!fT \JffQ1TT 1 ~cri ~ lR, ~ 
WaiT "Gf11T ll 4~ctfcfu fcP!fT ~I ~ ~ ~ ~ %a:~~~ ll, "QS!" I Cl?l!f JfW-<r 
Cf>t mf(d ~ ~ ~. f.ifcmT lR ~ llt ~ "ffi1TC1 ifff 2% ~ lR JfWT Pi CQ IG'1 lTlW ~ qft 
~~I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. ~ i$-~ CI?'T ~ ~ f.if<Nr ~ Cl?'{qqleJI ~~!IT~ 381 ~ cp) ~ 
~ ~ ~&!" ~ ~ JfR ~ Q?R1JT ~~~!IT mt"{f ~i.ft ~'* ~ ~ ~ Q?T ~ 
~ 1 ~1-fi Plfcl~1Q w~~cp)~~~mm~~~ PtRl~I<P~'< ~~we 
eft ~ , ~~ ct5 I'< CfR eft \5JrtMt I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. ~ i$-~ CI?'T ~ ~ ~ ~ <tJ'{qqleJI ~ ~ ~ \JfRt ~ ~ ~ cm<f atf 1{ 
q ~ q J-=t I !IT cm<f CI?'T ~ 1{ ~ Q?T 1-fi ~ n9ill ~ C1~ PJ fcl ~I ct5 I'< ~ ~£J 1{ q;T{ 1-fi -zyrr ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. ~ i$-~ CI?'T ~ ~ f.if<Nr ~Cl? I'< (f)'{qq I elI ~ f.ifcRJ cp) ~ ~ ~ !IT ~ f<lRlt 'l-fT1T 
cp) ~Cl?l'< ~Q?T ~~~C1~ PJfcl~I<PI'< cp)~~~1Rtf~~Qlrrrl 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ i$-~£J 1{ ~a-r !IT ~a-r ~ ~ ~ 1-fi "Q"af-~ ~ ~ f.im- ~ JfR 5$~1'{ fGRR "Q"af­
~~CI?'T c:t;'i~~~~ CI?'T~~~mwrCI?'T~~ ~~Cl? l >< CfReft~1 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibit~d and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~ ~ <tJ'{qqleJI ~~~~-~1R\JfRTCI?'T \Jllqqld) -;:ftf(rq)i$-~~ 
cp)m~~Q?T~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. PJfcl ~I Cl? I'< cp) fq1-fiTT i$-~ W ~ ~1-fiTT 1{ f.if<Nr W1T ~ CI?'T ~ ~eft~ mm ~ ~ 
JfR ~ Cl?ltlf""G<:H ~ fGp:4~ 1 '< ~ ~ ~ I~~ 'i\Jld)ct>1 ~£<cl~l'< ~I \ffl \Yl 
a:Jfcffitfl" Q?T ~ 1-fi ~ ~ mrrr w ~ m~ f<lRlt 1-fi amen 1{ cpp:f CfR ~ % !IT w ~ crm 
Cl?I4'<Ci % JfR W ~af fq1-fiTT 1{ Cl?llf'<Ci '<I\J14ffiCi ~ Q?T 'i\Jlcftct>1 ~£<cl~l'< ~I 5$~1'< ~ ~ 
~ Q?T \3ct1'C1-=t ~ 1R ~ ~ wn CI?'T~ ~ ~ CfR <ft ~ Cl~ ~ ~ m ~~ 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. PI~Gi, ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ Cfft ~ ~ ~ "CPlJ-~-<Pli 120 ~ "(fq) ~ 
6Ffil ~ $ PI~GI(f)l'< ~ 3fQftr ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ mrr ~ m PI~Gi ctft ~ l@ 
~u;IT 1t ~ q~qcR crniT ~ utT fttmtr, 'ti'<(f)l'< q;) 'Rfl(f)H ~ ~ ctT 'ti'<(f)l'< ~ ~ 
~ m '\l"QTtf 'tR "CP1t 'tl&fQ""ffi ~ ~ GTtfAT urm m ~50% ('tlTmJ uffi~ld) '(f)l ~ 
~ '(f)l ~ ~ w I ~. PI~GI(f)l'< q;) q;ytf ctft g"i~Gi if 'mlT ~ ctft ~ ;:ijt eft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.iFclG:r 1R f.1uf<:r ~ lR, m f.ifcl ~I¢ lx"'i ~nrr~n~c:P ~ fcpm ~ 1 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. ~fcl~ICf>FC~RT~~~~'l.fi~. ~. \3JJI~tli, miT~. J)f1i~3fft~~~l 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. {'ICf);flCf>1 ~~m2.f :JlilftQ'8eJ q Q'8ilftQ'8e1 UJOOIIUiq?il·q?'t~mqd'q?'l\jfl;fi~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~/ 
~ "I'I'UR I 'tfl~"fg)- 'ti~GI~ 

Deputy Head I CMD - Contracts 



a(f)ofl~-qlfCllf\itl(f) ~ ~ m~ PtttRt~a G«tlaun· ~~<1ft w ma Jffiill <tft \?IJ"Q'. ~ ~ 
m-5 tR Pi faG I (f) I {I' cpl-3! t<fi<p d ~ \ffll!lTT I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. q$~~~~%g~~IDXT~~~~~I 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l.fCf~~~~~IDXT~~~~~~IDiq5J · I 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. ~~m-~~~(l1.1l~ qf:<~lat Cf5T~~"CPT Q'&ll~~ m 1 

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. ~ ~ IDXT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~101q5J el;g)Q'{"j (mer 1R Cf5TCT l'}<:ll 'Cf>X) ~~101q::ff ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~ ~ 6¢QI>il. ~ e!l~~l'*l ~ 'Qfc=r I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ Cf~ ~~ 4\lft¢xal msm ~ 'Qfc=r Cffi1l '%1)1 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~ ~ ~ mciT ~ ~-1 ~ ~ ~$1 ~ ~ ~ \3lWR9C1 ~ *l~lfla ~ ~ 
ciTxR~~if~~fcnft<:r ~i?lcii<§C11 ~~~~~~~~ (~~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. ~~~~~I PAN I TAN details. 

9. 'ci1'tJRT \il'liT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

1 0. ~ $' cj:)qf.:f ~ XC"cR'@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. ~Q*iel quflcpxOI ~~1Uiq5J IGST registration certificate. 

12. -3lf2tf:<CR1 ~ <:ft ~ m ciT I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

iitltQq:_of;ftc I IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ 'CPT~~~ t-a~ ~JOOI~*ll{S1{ I'IJOOIIDiq?J, ~ ~ <ti f.:rrlG ~ ~ 'Wi<l Cf5T <:IT \NR) ~. ~ '1'1'~. 
f.i1:IToT 'QCt 3f¥~ 'l'l''l1TlT-~. tmt»r WXT~ ~~ ~. ~. ~ Lft.J?r .. Ri'<lcl'ii.'1Sx+"~- 695022, m ~ 
iPtt~klt~ -q ~m ~ ~ <:rr m 1ffic 1m1 ~ ~ , -qft ~ ~ <tt f.:rrlG ~ ~ 'W1<l Cf5T <:rr \Rffi ~ 
-a~~ 'CPT mi 'l'l'fCr mLCr ;fflT qft 'GITCfi ~. ciT~ Cf5T m-mt <fR lR ~ 'FcP<n ~I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 


